E NAME & TITLE Steve Sharkey, Director CITY of
AGENCY NAME & | Department of Transportation (DOT)
(F; ADDRESS 417 E Fayette Street, Room 527 BALTIMORE
\"N SUBJECT City Council Bill 21-0071 MEMO
TO: Mayor Brandon M. Scott DATE: 8/16/21

TO: Economic and Community Development Committee
FROM: Department of Transportation

POSITION: No Objection

RE: Council Resolution — 21-0071

INTRODUCTION — Street Encroachment - 1707 Eastern Avenue

PURPOSE/PLANS - For the purpose of permitting, subject to certain conditions, the construction and
maintenance of a portion of a building projecting into the public right-of-way on the south side of Eastern
Avenue, on the property known as 1707 Eastern Avenue.

COMMENTS - Council Bill 21-0071 looks to permit encroachment on public right-of-way in the south side of
Eastern Avenue, at 1707 Eastern Avenue. A licensed professional surveyor found the existing encroachment
extending approximately 1.6 feet into public right-of-way. When notified of encroachment, it is DOT policy to
enter into a right of entry agreement and then execute an encroachment ordinance.

AGENCY/DEPARTMENT POSITION — The Department of Transportation supports to Council Bill 21-
0071.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Liam Davis at Liam.Davis@baltimorecity.gov or at
410-545-3207.

Sincerely,

Steve Sharkey
Director
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